
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/12/2011 5:39:15 PM 
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Timing regarding Advice Letter for transmission for High Plains Ranch (CVSR) 

project 

Thanks, I won't. They need to close by the 23rd. I will send you his email. 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:37 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Timing regarding Advice Letter for transmission for High Plains Ranch (CVSR) project 

Ok. Let me know. It is being drafted as we speak, but I am not sure how fast it can get through the 
process. I also discovered that Paul Clanon is out this week, so I assume someone else can sign out a 
resolution, but we haven't actually ever done that before. I am also offsite Wednesday-Friday this week, 
so this may be an early next week proposition at the earliest. But I am not 100% sure on that either, so 
don't freak out the developer until we are sure. Thanks. 

Julie 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: FW: Timing regarding Advice Letter for transmission for High Plains Ranch (CVSR) project 

Let me find out what now means. 

From: Jeffrey Dasovich [mailto:Jeffrey.Dasovich@sunpowercorp.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 2:59 PM 
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To: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Timing regarding Advice Letter for transmission for High Plains Ranch (CVSR) project 

Greetings: 

Brian. I have been informed that this must be done now or we cannot close on our DOE LG. 

Can you call me as soon as you have a minute to discuss? 

(Jeffrey Dasovich 

Managing Director 

Utilities and Power Plants, North America 

SunPower Corporation, Systems 

1414 Harbour Way South 

Richmond, CA 94804 USA 

Main S10.S40.0550 

Direct 510.439.4706 

Fax 510.540.0552 

Cell 415.385.5755 

ieffrey.dasovich@sunpowercorp.com 


